



Mr Jeffrey Lord
Director
DBL Property Pty Ltd
Suite 2, Upper Ground Floor
437 Kent Street
Sydney New South Wales 2000

14 August 2018

Dear Mr Lord

**MOD 3 New Condition for Site Audit and EMP (MP09_0147-Mod-3)
Request for Additional Information**

I refer to the assessment of MOD 3 New Condition for Site Audit and EMP (MP09_0147 Mod 3). The Department understands that the Applicant is currently discussing further options for the long-term management of the site with the EPA.

Please provide the Department with any further information or updates to the application as needed once an outcome has been decided.

If you have any questions, please contact Katelyn Symington, who can be contacted on (02) 8275 1216 or at katelyn.symington@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Kelly McNicol'.

Kelly McNicol
Team Leader
Industry Assessments